
 
Memo 

 
To: News Media 

From: Sara Kluthe 

Subject: December, 2020 Meeting Schedule 

 

Following are the scheduled meeting dates of the various McDonough County Board Committees for the 

month of December 2020. To comply with social distancing, all meetings will be held in the 

McDonough County Courthouse in Courtroom 201.   

        

Committee                   Date & Time   Location 

Road & Bridge  December 3  7:00 p.m. Main Courtroom, Second Floor 

County Board-Organizational December 7  7:00 p.m. Main Courtroom, Second Floor 

Finance   December 9    6:00 p.m. Main Courtroom, Second Floor 

HR & Planning  December 10   7:00 p.m.     Main Courtroom, Second Floor 

Law & Legal   December 14  7:00 p.m. Main Courtroom, Second Floor 

Building & Grounds  December 15  6:00 p.m. Main Courtroom, Second Floor 

ESDA & Claims  December 15  7:00 p.m. Main Courtroom, Second Floor 

County Board   December 16  7:00 p.m. Main Courtroom, Second Floor 

 

 

 

In accordance with the Open Meetings 

 

Act this notice is being distributed to members 

of the media for informational purposes only. 

 

 


